From: Richard Gordon [mail to

Sent: 03 May 2016 12:49

To: 21stcenturyschools

Cc: Morgans, Christina (EPS - Infrastructure); Larner, Joanne (EPS - Infrastructure); Massey, Kathryn
(EPS - Infrastructure); Andrew Thomas; Roger Bowen

Subject: Request for Change to SOP & SOCs/OBCs in relation to WM & EM proposals

21* Century School Team,

Please find attached the following documents in relation to Neath Port Talbot County Borough
Council’s 21% Century Schools Band A programme of projects:

1. A SOP ‘Request for Change’ document, to which is annexed associated information (annex 1a);
2. A SOC/OBC in respect of the 3-18 Welsh-medium school, south campus (11-16) project;
3. A SOC/OBC in respect of the 3-16 English-medium, Ysgol Newydd (Dyffryn) project.

Regards,

Richard
Richard Gordon

Programme Manager/Rheolwr Rhaglen
Strategic School Improvement Programme/Rhaglen Strategol Gwella Ysgolion
Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council/ Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Castell-nedd Port Talbot Tel/ Ffén

We welcome correspondence in Welsh and will deal with Welsh and English correspondence to the same standards and timescales.
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